
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA
January 22, 2019

1. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda 
a. RE: January 15, 2019 Board Minutes and Summary Minutes
b. RE: NWTF Valley Yelpers Gambling Application

2. 9:05 a.m. Joshua Mankowski, P&Z
a. RE: Request for Action

3. 9:10 a.m. Dave Tiegs, Highway Engineer 

4. 9:20 a.m. Human Resources 

5. 9:25 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator
a. RE: W.L. Hall Contract - Justice Center
b. RE: Set Board of Equalization date and time: June 18th, 2019 at 6:30 p.m.
c. RE: Appoint Scott Von Lehe to the Planning Commission
d. RE: West Jefferson 

6. 9:30 a.m. Mike Schultz, District Manager, SWCD
a. RE: Arrow Equipment Purchase
b. RE: Gibbs County Line Project

7. Commissioner Committee Reports

8. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 1 / 54



9. 9:30 a.m. County Ditches Work Session with SWCD 

10. 10:00 a.m. Maintenance Work Session

11. 10:30 a.m. Environmental Services Work Session
a. Septic Inventories and Constant State of Compliance, Building Code, Future 

Ordinance Revisions, Geological Atlas 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 2 / 54



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 22, 2019

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda 

RE: January 15, 2019 Board Minutes and Summary Minutes

RE: NWTF Valley Yelpers Gambling Application

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 3 / 54



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting 
January 15, 2019 

 
The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, January 15, 
2019 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
John King, Dave Gliszinski, Steve Rohlfing, Danny O’Keefe, and Lance Wetzel. Also present 
were County Administrator Darrell Pettis and County Attorney Brent Christian.  
 
On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the agenda for the business of the day. 
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by O’Keefe and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the consent agenda: 
 

• Approved the January 8, 2019 Board Minutes and Summary Minutes 
 
Sue Rynda, Human Services Director, appeared before the Board to give the monthly Human 
Services Report.  This presentation covered Finance, Income Maintenance, Child Support, 
Family Services, and Mental Health.  
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
Human Services claims: 
 
Financial:             $ 41,639.25 
Soc Services:       $100,745.63 
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
purchase of service agreement between Counseling Services of Southern Minnesota Contract and 
Le Sueur County Human Services Department. 
 
On motion by O’Keefe, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
a purchase of service agreement between Paul Dietzman, Behavior Analyst and Le Sueur County 
Department of Human Services. 
 
On motion by Wetzel, seconded by O’Keefe and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
purchase of service agreement between Greater Minnesota Family Services and Le Sueur County 
Human Services Department for 2019. 
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by O’Keefe and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the purchase of ApplicationXtender Workflow Manager for the Family Services Unit. 
 
Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources Director came before the Board with several items for 
approval. 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 4 / 54



The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners and the Employee Recognition Committee would 
like to recognize the following employees on their significant length of service with Le Sueur 
County. 
 
VOLLMER/ROBERT R SHERIFF’S OFFICE  30 years 
CHRISTENSEN/JENNIFER HUMAN SERVICES  10 years 
KERN/JOSEPH R  SHERIFF’S OFFICE  10 years 
EHRHARDT/JOHN  HIGHWAY   5 years 
ALONSO/ABBY M  HUMAN SERVICES  5 years 
GIESEKE/LEANNE  HUMAN SERVICES  5 years 
RYAN/ROBERT  VETERANS SERVICE 5 years 
CESAFSKY/DENELL HUMAN SERVICES  5 years 
MACK/JEFFREY  HUMAN SERVICES  5 years 
FREDERICK/MARIA HUMAN SERVICES  5 years 
COPP/SIERRA  SHERIFF’S OFFICE  5 years 
KIMPTON/JES  HUMAN SERVICES  5 years 
 
On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Board Chair to sign the agreement between Le Sueur County and SafeAssure. 
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by O’Keefe and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to hire four Correctional Officers in the Sheriff’s Office, Grade 6, Step 4 at $20.86 per hour. 
 
Brent Christian, County Attorney appeared before the Board with one item for approval. 
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Board Chair to sign a County Road 104 Right of Way Agreement with 
Charles Theis. 
 
Darrell Pettis, County Administrator appeared before the Board with one item for approval. 
 
On motion by Wetzel, seconded by O’Keefe and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
amend the appropriations budget to include a $5,000 county contribution to South Central 
Minnesota EMS Regional System for 2019. 
 
Sharon Budin, County Recorder appeared before the Board with several items for approval. 
 
On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Board Chair to sign a License Agreement, a Software Development and 
Implementation Services Agreement and a Software Maintenance and Support Agreement with 
West Central Indexing, LLC. 
 
Bruce Kimmel with Ehlers appeared before the Board with one item for approval. 
 
On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Board Chair and County Auditor – Treasurer to sign the Resolution 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 5 / 54



Authorizing Issuance, Awarding Sale, Prescribing the Form and Details and Providing for the 
Payment of $12,635,000 General Obligation Capital Improvement Bonds, Series 2019A. 
 
Commissioner Committee Reports: 
 
Commissioner Wetzel attended a Le Sueur – Rice Joint Ditch Meeting and a P&Z meeting. 
 
Commissioner O’Keefe attended a Le Sueur – Rice Joint Ditch Meeting and a Justice Center 
progress meeting. 
 
Commissioner Rohlfing attended a P&Z meeting. 
 
Commissioner Gliszinski attended a Justice Center progress meeting, Le Sueur – Rice Joint 
Ditch meeting and a P&Z meeting. 
 
Commissioner King attended a Justice Center progress meeting, GBERBA meeting and a Tyrone 
Township Board meeting.  
 
On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the following claims 
were approved for payment: 
 
Warrant #  Vendor Name     Amount 
 
53031 Advanced Correctional Healthcare Inc. $    2,512.55 
53036 Axon Enterprise Inc. $    3,700.00 
53041 Bolton & Menk Inc. $    4,456.50 
53046 Christian, Keogh, Moran & King $    2,553.42 
53060 Handcuff Warehouse $    4,219.40 
53075 Law Enforcement Technology Group $  37,983.76 
53077 Le Sueur Co Soil & Water Conserv.Dist. $    3,412.26 
53078 Richard Lea $    4,687.50 
53083 Maximus Inc. $    4,800.00 
53087 MN Dept of Transportation $    2,760.09 
53096 Northland Business System $    3,829.95 
53110 South Central Technical Service Area $  12,230.67 
53113 State of MN $145,503.87 
53128 Wenck Associates Inc. $  13,613.70 
53131 Wondra Automotive Inc. $    2,894.66 
 
89  Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  32,026.39 
15   Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $249,158.33 
104 Total all claims paid: $281,184.72 
 
On motion by O’Keefe, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday January 22, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 6 / 54



ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________ 
           Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 7 / 54



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, January 15, 2019 
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The 
complete minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le 
Center, MN and are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us. 
●Approved the agenda for the business of the day. (Gliszinski-Wetzel) 
●Approved the consent agenda. (Rohlfing-O’Keefe) 
●Approved Human Services claims: Financial $ 41,639.25 and Soc Services $100,745.63 
(Rohlfing-Wetzel) 
●Approved the purchase of service agreement with Counseling Services of Southern Minnesota. 
(Rohlfing-Wetzel) 
●Approved a purchase of service agreement with Paul Dietzman, Behavior Analyst. (O’Keefe-
Gliszinski) 
●Approved the purchase of service agreement with Greater Minnesota Family Services for 2019. 
(Wetzel-O’Keefe) 
●Approved the purchase of ApplicationXtender Workflow Manager for the Family Services 
Unit. (Rohlfing-O’Keefe) 
●Approved the agreement between Le Sueur County and SafeAssure. (Wetzel-Gliszinski) 
●Approved to hire four Correctional Officers in the Sheriff’s Office. (Rohlfing-O’Keefe) 
●Approved a County Road 104 Right of Way Agreement with Charles Theis. (Rohlfing-Wetzel) 
●Approved a $5,000 contribution to South Central Minnesota EMS Regional System. (Wetzel-
O’Keefe) 
●Approved a License Agreement, a Software Development and Implementation Services 
Agreement and a Software Maintenance and Support Agreement with West Central Indexing, 
LLC. (Wetzel-Gliszinski) 
●Approved the Resolution Authorizing Issuance, Awarding Sale, Prescribing the Form and 
Details and Providing for the Payment of $12,635,000 General Obligation Capital Improvement 
Bonds, Series 2019A. (Wetzel-Rohlfing) 
●The following claims were approved for payment: (Gliszinski-Wetzel) 
Warrant #  Vendor Name     Amount 
53031  Advanced Correctional Healthcare Inc. $    2,512.55 
53036  Axon Enterprise Inc.    $    3,700.00 
53041  Bolton & Menk Inc.    $    4,456.50 
53046  Christian, Keogh, Moran & King  $    2,553.42 
53060  Handcuff Warehouse    $    4,219.40 
53075  Law Enforcement Technology Group $  37,983.76 
53077  Le Sueur Co Soil & Water Conserv.Dist. $    3,412.26 
53078  Richard Lea     $    4,687.50 
53083  Maximus Inc.     $    4,800.00 
53087  MN Dept of Transportation   $    2,760.09 
53096  Northland Business System   $    3,829.95 
53110  South Central Technical Service Area $  12,230.67 
53113  State of MN     $145,503.87 
53128  Wenck Associates Inc.   $  13,613.70 
53131  Wondra Automotive Inc.   $    2,894.66 
89  Claims paid less than $2,000.00:    $  32,026.39 
15   Claims paid more than $2,000.00:   $249,158.33 
104 Total all claims paid:     $281,184.72 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 8 / 54



●Adjourned until Tuesday January 22, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. (O’Keefe-Rohlfing) 
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 9 / 54



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 22, 2019

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 a.m. Joshua Mankowski, P&Z

RE: Request for Action

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 10 / 54



 

 

LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
88 SOUTH PARK AVE. 

LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057 
January 10, 2019 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Don Reak, Jeanne Doheny, Shirley Katzenmeyer,  
  Doug Krenik, Al Gehrke, Pam Tietz, Commissioner Glinszinski 

 
MEMBERS ABSENT:    
 
OTHERS PRESENT: Joshua Mankowski, Commissioner Lance Wetzel, Commissioner 

Steve Rohlfing 
 
 
 
1. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 by Chairperson Jeanne Doheny. 
 
 

2. Agenda.  Joshua Mankowski stated that there was an error on the public notice.  The year 
was listed as 2018 instead of 2019.  Motion to approve agenda, was made by Don Reak.  
Second by Doug Krenik.  Approved. 

 
 
3. Minutes from December 13, 2018 Meeting.  Motion to approve minutes with corrections. 

Don Reak was not in attendance and change meet to met on the last paragraph before the 
motion to table the application was made by Don Reak.  Second by Doug Krenik.  Approved. 

 
 
4. Applications 
 

ITEM #1: ESMAIL & BARBARA MOSTAGHIMI, LE SUEUR, MN, (APPLICANT/OWNER):  
Request that the County grant an After-The-Fact Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, 
excavating, and filling of 25.73 cubic yards within the shore impact zone, 27.93 cubic yards within 
the bluff, total 61.24 cubic yards on the lot for the construction of retaining walls and patio in a 
Recreational Residential “RR” District, and a Flood Fringe “FF” Floodplain Overlay District on 
Lake Tetonka, on a Recreational Development “RD” lake.  Property is located in the Lot 11, 
Auditor’s Subdivision, Section 28, Waterville Township.  (TABLED AT THE DECEMBER 13, 2018 
MEETING.)  
     
Joshua Mankowski presented power point presentation.  Esmail Mostaghimi was present for the 
application.   
 
TOWNSHIP:  Notified. Response None 
 
DNR:  Notified. Response None    
 
LETTERS:  Holly Kalbus, Environmental Resources Specialist regarding recommendation for 
approval with conditions: 1. Improve the rain gardens that were previously installed by planting 
deep rooted Minnesota native vegetation.  2. Install rock and Minnesota native vegetation around 
tile intake(s) in order to help infiltrate and remove sediment from the stormwater on the property.  
It is recommended to plant vegetation such as grasses and forbs which have more delicate root 
structures and thus should not interfere with the tile. It is not recommended to plant woody 
vegetation such as trees and shrubs due to their dense root structures which has been proven to 
plug tile lines.  3. Remove concrete surface 4 in addition to the 40 square feet that is proposed to 
be removed by the applicant.  As part of the variance that was granted in 2016, the entire concrete 
surface near the boat house was to be removed.  By removing the concrete, conditions of the 
variance are being met as well as reducing runoff from impervious surface.  4. Reduce the height 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 11 / 54



 

 

of Retaining Wall 16 to be similar height to the ground level (approximately 3 landscaping timbers 
to be removed). The additional height does not serve any purpose for reducing runoff and erosion 
and providing slope stability.  5. Install erosion control measures (coir logs, erosion control 
blanket, etc.) on the southern half of the property, specifically on the hillside near the gravel road, 
in order to help prevent runoff and erosion to the applicant’s property.  6. Install at least one best 
management practice such as a tile intake or planting deep rooted Minnesota native vegetation on 
the hillside near the gravel road.  This should help slow down and prevent runoff and erosion to 
the applicant’s property. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:  None 
 
Discussion was held regarding: Joshua Mankowski reiterated that the conditions set by the Board 
of Adjustment on the variance previously granted to the applicant cannot be amended by the 
Planning and Zoning Commission.  Esmail Mostaghimi can met the conditions set for the variance 
he received, apply to the Board of Adjustment to reconsider the conditions, or address the 
conditions in court.  It is within the power of the Planning and Zoning Commission to set their own 
conditions as they relate to the proposed project.  Esmail Mostaghimi stated that he was not 
aware of the conditions that he agreed to when he received the variance. There was some 
discussion about Esmail Mostaghimi’s plans on addressing the conditions set by the Board of 
Adjustment.  Esmail Mostaghimi stated he would apply to the Board of Adjustment to reconsider 
the conditions.   
 
Findings by majority roll call vote:  

 
1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity 

for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values within the 

immediate vicinity.   

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and 

improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area. 

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being provided. 

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to 

serve the proposed use. 

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and 

vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in 

such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result. 

6. The Conditional Use Permit is consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals 

and objectives in the Ordinance.  

7. The Conditional Use Permit is consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan. 

 
Motion was made by Al Gehrke to approve the application with conditions.  1. Improve the rain 
gardens that were previously installed by planting deep rooted Minnesota native vegetation.  2. 
Install rock and Minnesota native vegetation around tile intake(s) in order to help infiltrate and 
remove sediment from the stormwater on the property.  It is recommended to plant vegetation 
such as grasses and forbs which have more delicate root structures and thus should not interfere 
with the tile. It is not recommended to plant woody vegetation such as trees and shrubs due to 
their dense root structures which has been proven to plug tile lines.  3. On the property north of 
Mortensen Ln. where the house is located, install erosion control measures (coir logs, erosion 
control blanket, etc.) on the southern half of the property, specifically on the hillside near the 
gravel road, in order to help prevent runoff and erosion to the applicant’s property.  4. On the new 
property on which Mortensen Ln is located, install at least one best management practice such as 
a tile intake or planting deep rooted Minnesota native vegetation on the hillside near the gravel 
road.  This should help slow down and prevent runoff and erosion to the applicant’s property. 
 
Discussion was held regarding: None. 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 12 / 54



 

 

Second by Shirley Katzenmeyer.  Motion approved.  Motion carried. 
 
 
 
ITEM #2: MERLE & KARI WARNER, WATERVILLE, MN (APPLICANT/OWNER); 
STEVEN & NANCY OLSON (OWNER):  Request that the County grant an After-The-Fact 
Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling of 28.2 cubic yards within the 
shore impact zone, 28.2 cubic yards within the bluff, total 28.2 cubic yards on the lot for the 
construction of a retaining wall in a Recreational Residential “RR” District, on Lake Tetonka, a 
Recreational Development “RD” lake.  Property is located on Lot 3, Block 1 Warners Tetonka 
Addition and Unit 3, CIC # 24 Hidden Hills 1st Amendment, Section 19, Waterville Township.    
     
Joshua Mankowski presented power point presentation.  Merle & Kari Warner were present for 
the application.   
 
TOWNSHIP:  Notified. Response None 
 
DNR:  Notified. Response None    
 
LETTERS:  Holly Kalbus, Environmental Resources Specialist regarding recommendation for 
approval with conditions. 1. Maintain the native vegetation that is currently growing on the bluff.  
The native vegetation will help with slope stability and reducing runoff and erosion. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:  None 
 
Discussion was held regarding: There was some discussion about the construction of the 
retaining wall and future responsibility for maintenance.  There was also some discussion about 
the other retaining walls on the property located above the wall that was replaced.   
 
Findings by majority roll call vote:  

 
 
1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity 

for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values within the 

immediate vicinity.   

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and 

improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area. 

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being provided. 

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to 

serve the proposed use. 

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and 

vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in 

such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result. 

6. The Conditional Use Permit is consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals 

and objectives in the Ordinance.  

7. The Conditional Use Permit is consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan. 

 
Motion was made by Shirley Katzenmeyer to approve the application with the condition listed in 
Holly Kalbus’ letter, that the applicant maintain the native vegetation that is currently growing on 
the bluff.  The native vegetation will help with slope stability and reducing runoff and erosion. 
 
Discussion was held regarding: None 
 
Second by Pam Tietz.  Motion approved.  Motion carried. 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 13 / 54



 

 

 
ITEM #3:  LE SUEUR COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE REVISIONS:  CHANGES IN 
DEFINITIONS, BLUFF SETBACK, VIOLATIONS AND ADDITION OF SHORT TERM PRIVATE 
LODGING RENTAL: AFFECTING SECTION 4, DEFINITIONS; SECTION 7, CONSERVANCY; 
SECTION 8, AGRICULTURE; SECTION 9, URBAN/RURAL RESIDENTIAL; SECTION 10, 
GENERAL BUSINESS; SECTION 11, GENERAL INDUSTRY; SECTION 13, SHORELAND; 
SECTION 17, SUBSURFACE SEWAGE TREATMENT SYSTEMS; SECTION 18, 
ENVIRONMENTAL PERFORMANCE STANDARDS; SECTION 19, LAND USE 
PERFORMANCE STANDARDS; SECTION 30, VIOLATIONS.  
     
Joshua Mankowski presented power point presentation.     
 
TOWNSHIP:  Notified. Response None 
 
DNR:  Notified. Response None    
 
LETTERS:  None 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:  None 
 
Discussion was held regarding: A brief update was given about the discussion at the last work 
session and that they had worked to address comments submitted by County residents prior to 
said work session.  The wording for some of the standards was updated to address comments.   
 
Motion was made by Doug Krenik to approve the proposed Ordinance amendments.   
 
Discussion was held regarding: None. 
 
Second by Shirley Katzenmeyer.  Motion approved.  Motion carried. 
 
 
 
5. Discussion Items:  Don Rynda has been removed from the Planning and Zoning Commission 

at the request of his son.  He will not be able to attend and participate in future meetings.   
 
 
6. Warrants/Claim-signatures. 
 
 
7. Motion to adjourn meeting by Al Gehrke.  Second by Don Reak. Motion approved.  Motion 

carried.   
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Joshua Mankowski 
 

Tape of meeting is on file in the 
Le Sueur County Environmental Services Office 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 14 / 54



 1

LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

January 22, 2019 

 

TO:  LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
FROM:  LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

 

SUBJECT: “REQUEST FOR ACTION” 

 

The Planning Commission recommends your action on the following items: 

 

ITEM #1:  ESMAIL & BARBARA MOSTAGHIMI, LE SUEUR, MN, 

(APPLICANT/OWNER): Request that the County grant an After-The-Fact Conditional Use Permit to 

allow grading, excavating, and filling of 25.73 cubic yards within the shore impact zone, 27.93 cubic yards 

within the bluff, total 61.24 cubic yards on the lot for the construction of retaining walls and patio in a 

Recreational Residential “RR” District, and a Flood Fringe “FF” Floodplain Overlay District on Lake 

Tetonka, on a Recreational Development “RD” lake.  Property is located in the Lot 11, Auditor’s 

Subdivision, Section 28, Waterville Township.    

 

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning 

Ordinance, the Planning Commission developed the attached findings for this request:   

Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends Approval of the application with the following 

conditions: 

1. Improve the rain gardens that were previously installed by planting deep rooted Minnesota native 

vegetation.   

2. Install rock and Minnesota native vegetation around tile intake(s) in order to help infiltrate and 

remove sediment from the stormwater on the property.  It is recommended to plant vegetation such 

as grasses and forbs which have more delicate root structures and thus should not interfere with 

the tile. It is not recommended to plant woody vegetation such as trees and shrubs due to their 

dense root structures which has been proven to plug tile lines.   

3. On the property north of Mortensen Ln. where the house is located, install erosion control 

measures (coir logs, erosion control blanket, etc.) on the southern half of the property, specifically 

on the hillside near the gravel road, in order to help prevent runoff and erosion to the applicant’s 

property.   

4. On the new property on which Mortensen Ln is located, install at least one best management 

practice such as a tile intake or planting deep rooted Minnesota native vegetation on the hillside 

near the gravel road.  This should help slow down and prevent runoff and erosion to the 

applicant’s property. 

 

ITEM #2: MERLE & KARI WARNER, WATERVILLE, MN (APPLICANT/OWNER); 
STEVEN & NANCY OLSON (OWNER):  Request that the County grant an After-The-Fact Conditional 

Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling of 28.2 cubic yards within the shore impact zone, 28.2 

cubic yards within the bluff, total 28.2 cubic yards on the lot for the construction of a retaining wall in a 

Recreational Residential “RR” District, on Lake Tetonka, a Recreational Development “RD” lake.  

Property is located on Lot 3, Block 1 Warners Tetonka Addition and Unit 3, CIC # 24 Hidden Hills 1st 

Amendment, Section 19, Waterville Township  

 

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning 

Ordinance, the Planning Commission developed the attached findings for this request:   

Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends Approval of the application with the following 

conditions: 

1. Maintain the native vegetation that is currently growing on the bluff.  The native vegetation will 

help with slope stability and reducing runoff and erosion. 

 

 

 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 15 / 54



 2

 

 

ACTION:  ITEM #1: ___________________________ 

ITEM #2: ___________________________ 

 

    

DATE: _______________________________________________ 

 

 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR’S SIGNATURE: ______________________________ 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 16 / 54



 3

 

ITEM # 1 FINDINGS OF FACT 

 

 

WHEREAS, ESMAIL & BARBARA MOSTAGHIMI, LE SUEUR, MN, (APPLICANT/OWNER) 

has applied for an After-The-Fact Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling of 25.73 

cubic yards within the shore impact zone, 27.93 cubic yards within the bluff, total 61.24 cubic yards on the 

lot for the construction of retaining walls and patio in a Recreational Residential “RR” District, and a Flood 

Fringe “FF” Floodplain Overlay District on Lake Tetonka, on a Recreational Development “RD” lake.  

Property is located in the Lot 11, Auditor’s Subdivision, Section 28, Waterville Township. 

 

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission held on public hearing on January 10, 

2019 in order to hear public testimony from the applicants as well as interested parties pertaining to and as 

provided by the Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County. 

 

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission, acting as an advisory board to the Le 

Sueur County Board of Commissioners recommends Approval of the application due to the following 

findings: 

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 

immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 

impairs property values within the immediate vicinity.   

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development 

and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area. 

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being 

provided. 

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and 

loading space to serve the proposed use. 

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, 

dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control 

lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties 

will result. 

6. The Conditional Use Permit is consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, 

policies, goals and objectives in the Ordinance? 

7. The Conditional Use Permit is consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan? 

WHEREAS, On January 22, 2019, at their regularly scheduled meeting, the Le Sueur County Board of 

Commissioners APPROVED/DENIED the After-The-Fact Conditional Use Permit application as requested 

by ESMAIL & BARBARA MOSTAGHIMI, LE SUEUR, MN, (APPLICANT/OWNER). 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, the following Findings of Fact were adopted at the 

January 22, 2019 Le Sueur County Board meeting in order to protect the public health, safety and general 

welfare of the citizens of Le Sueur County. 

 

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 

immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 

impairs property values within the immediate vicinity.   

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 

development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in 

the area. 

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being 

provided. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 17 / 54



 4

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and 

loading space to serve the proposed use. 

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, 

fumes, dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to 

control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to 

neighboring properties will result. 

6. The Conditional Use Permit is consistent with and supported by the statement of 

purposes, policies, goals and objectives in the Ordinance? 

7. The Conditional Use Permit is consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan? 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners that based on the 

above Findings of Fact, an After-The-Fact Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling 

of 25.73 cubic yards within the shore impact zone, 27.93 cubic yards within the bluff, total 61.24 cubic 

yards on the lot for the construction of retaining walls and patio in a Recreational Residential “RR” 

District, and a Flood Fringe “FF” Floodplain Overlay District on Lake Tetonka, on a Recreational 

Development “RD” lake.  Property is located in the Lot 11, Auditor’s Subdivision, Section 28, Waterville 

Township., is APPROVED/DENIED. 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

John King, Chairman, Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners. 

 

Darrell Pettis, Le Sueur County Administrator 

 

DATE: _____________________________ 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 18 / 54



 5

ITEM # 2 FINDINGS OF FACT 

 

 

WHEREAS, MERLE & KARI WARNER, WATERVILLE, MN (APPLICANT/OWNER); STEVEN 

& NANCY OLSON (OWNER) has applied for an After-The-Fact Conditional Use Permit to allow 

grading, excavating, and filling of 28.2 cubic yards within the shore impact zone, 28.2 cubic yards within 

the bluff, total 28.2 cubic yards on the lot for the construction of a retaining wall in a Recreational 

Residential “RR” District, on Lake Tetonka, a Recreational Development “RD” lake.  Property is located 

on Lot 3, Block 1 Warners Tetonka Addition and Unit 3, CIC # 24 Hidden Hills 1st Amendment, Section 

19, Waterville Township 
 

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission held on public hearing on January 10, 

2019 in order to hear public testimony from the applicants as well as interested parties pertaining to and as 

provided by the Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County. 

 

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission, acting as an advisory board to the Le 

Sueur County Board of Commissioners recommends Approval of the application due to the following 

findings: 

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 

immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 

impairs property values within the immediate vicinity.   

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development 

and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area. 

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being 

provided. 

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and 

loading space to serve the proposed use. 

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, 

dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control 

lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties 

will result. 

6. The Conditional Use Permit is consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, 

policies, goals and objectives in the Ordinance? 

7. The Conditional Use Permit is consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan? 

WHEREAS, On January 22, 2019, at their regularly scheduled meeting, the Le Sueur County Board of 

Commissioners APPROVED/DENIED the After-The-Fact Conditional Use Permit application as requested 

by MERLE & KARI WARNER, WATERVILLE, MN (APPLICANT/OWNER); STEVEN & 

NANCY OLSON (OWNER). 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, the following Findings of Fact were adopted at the 

January 22, 2019 Le Sueur County Board meeting in order to protect the public health, safety and general 

welfare of the citizens of Le Sueur County. 

 

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 

immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 

impairs property values within the immediate vicinity.   

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 

development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in 

the area. 

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 19 / 54



 6

provided. 

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and 

loading space to serve the proposed use. 

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, 

fumes, dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to 

control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to 

neighboring properties will result. 

6. The Conditional Use Permit is consistent with and supported by the statement of 

purposes, policies, goals and objectives in the Ordinance? 

7. The Conditional Use Permit is consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan? 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners that based on the 

above Findings of Fact, an After-The-Fact Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling 

of 28.2 cubic yards within the shore impact zone, 28.2 cubic yards within the bluff, total 28.2 cubic yards 

on the lot for the construction of a retaining wall in a Recreational Residential “RR” District, on Lake 

Tetonka, a Recreational Development “RD” lake.  Property is located on Lot 3, Block 1 Warners Tetonka 

Addition and Unit 3, CIC # 24 Hidden Hills 1st Amendment, Section 19, Waterville Township, is 

APPROVED/DENIED. 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

John King, Chairman, Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners. 

 

Darrell Pettis, Le Sueur County Administrator 

 

DATE: _____________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 20 / 54



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 22, 2019

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:10 a.m. Dave Tiegs, Highway Engineer 

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 21 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 22 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 23 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 24 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 25 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 26 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 27 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 28 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 29 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 30 / 54



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 22, 2019

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:20 a.m. Human Resources 

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 31 / 54



 
 

Equal Opportunity Employer 

 

88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057 

Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607 

Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director 

Human Resources   
 

 
 

 

 
 

HUMAN RESOURCES 
AGENDA ITEMS 

January 22, 2019 
 
 
 
Recommendation to hire Angela Doerr as a full time Public Health 
Nurse in Public Health, Grade 11, Step 7 at $31.03 per hour, effective 
January 28, 2019. 
 
Recommendation to grant regular status to Susanna Medina, full time 
Eligibility Worker in Human Services, effective January 23, 2019.   
 
Recommendation to grant regular status to Daniel Page, full time 
Highway Maintenance Worker in the Highway Department, effective 
January 14, 2019.  
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 32 / 54



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 22, 2019

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:25 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator

RE: W.L. Hall Contract - Justice Center

RE: Set Board of Equalization date and time: June 18th, 2019 at 6:30 p.m.

RE: Appoint Scott Von Lehe to the Planning Commission

RE: West Jefferson 

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 33 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 34 / 54



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 22, 2019

Board Meeting

Item 6

9:30 a.m. Mike Schultz, District Manager, SWCD

RE: Arrow Equipment Purchase

RE: Gibbs County Line Project

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 35 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 36 / 54



Quotation
DATE 1/16/2019

2275 Highland Pkwy. Quotation # 389
Saint Paul, MN 55116 Customer ID
Phone (651) 336-8095  

Quotation For: Quotation valid until: 2/15/2019
Le Sueur County Soil and Water Prepared by: SJN
101 W. Minnesota St.
Le Center, MN 56057

Attn: Mike Schultz

Comments or Special Instructions: None

SALESPERSON P.O. NUMBER SHIP DATE SHIP VIA F.O.B. POINT TERMS

S. Nicholson ground Due on receipt

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TAXABLE? AMOUNT

1 ARROWGOLDRTK-Kit $7,995.00 $7,995.00

includes: receiver, antenna, charger,

hard case, antenna cable, pole bracket

two year warranty

SUBTOTAL  $7,995.00

Note: Expedited shipping available at extra charge TAX RATE  

SALES TAX  -                     

Shipping  $30.00

TOTAL  $8,025.00

Questions concerning this quotation? Contact Stephen Nicholson, 651-336-8095, steve@tree-biz.com

DESCRIPTION

TreeBiz™

For the Beauty of the Earth

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 37 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 38 / 54



GPS Sensor
Receiver Type:   GNSS multi-frequency RTK with carrier phase

Signals Received:  GPS: L1CA, L1P, L1C, L2P, L2C, L5

  GLONASS: G1, G2, P1, P2

  Galileo: E1BC, E5a, E5b

  BeiDou: B1, B2, B3 (without L5)

  QZSS: L1CA, L2C, L5, L1C 

Channels:   394-channel, parallel tracking
    Number of Tracked Satellites:  12 GPS (15 when no SBAS)
  12 GLONASS
  15 BeiDou
  22 Galileo
  4 QZSS

                           SBAS Support:   3-channel, parallel tracking

  WAAS/EGNOS/MSAS/GAGAN (with SBAS ranging)

                           L-Band (Atlas):  1

Update Rate:   1 Hz Default, Optional 10 Hz, 20 Hz, and 50 Hz

RTK Accuracy:   1 cm1 + 1 ppm Horizontal

SBAS Accuracy:   < 30 cm HRMS1

Atlas Accuracy:  H10: 4 cm

  H30: 15 cm

  H100: 50 cm

Autonomous Accuracy:   1.2 meters HRMS1

Cold Start:   < 60 sec typical (no almanac or time)

Reacquisition:   < 1 sec

Max Speed:   1,850 kph (1,150 mph / 999 knots)

Max Altitude:   18,288 meters / 60,000 ft

Communication
Port:  Bluetooth, USB 2.0 , Serial (Optional)

Bluetooth Transmission:  Class 1, 300 m typical range2, up to 1 km 

Frequency:  2.400 - 2.485 GHz 

Bluetooth 2.1 + EDR

Supported Bluetooth Profi les:     SPP and iAP

Data I/O formats:   NMEA 0183, RTCM SC-104, Binary

Output Datum:        Autonomous: WGS-84 (G1674) Epoch 2005.0

                             SBAS & Atlas: ITRF08 (current year epoch)

                                            RTK: Same as RTK base

Raw Measurement Data:   Binary and RINEX

Correction I/O Protocol:   RTCM 2.x, 3.x, CMR, CMR+, proprietary binary

GPS Status LEDs:   Power, GNSS, DGNSS, DIFF, Bluetooth

Battery Status LED:  5 LED Indicator

(with optional serial port)     10 pF load        

(with optional serial port)    10 pF load

     

Power
Battery Type:  Field replaceable, rechargeable Lithium-Ion pack  

 (rechargeable inside unit or separately)

 

Battery Autonomy:  8.5 hrs3 (AtlasTM OFF) - 7+ hrs3 (AtlasTM ON)

Charging Time:  4 hours (vehicle charger available)

Environmental
Operating Temperature:  -40°C to +85°C (-40°F to +185°F)3

Storage Temperature:  -40°C to +85°C (-40°F to +185°F)

Humidity:  95% non-condensing

Compliance:  FCC, CE, RoHS and Lead-free

Mechanical
Enclosure Material:  Xenoy
Enclosure Rating:  Waterproof, IP-67
Immersion:   30 cm, 30 minutes 
Dimensions: 12.5 x 8.4 x 4.2 cm (4.92 x 3.3 x 1.65 in.)
Weight:  372 g (0.82 lb)
Data Connectors:  Mini USB Type B Receptacle
Antenna Connector:  SMA Female

Antenna
GPS Freq Range: 1525 - 1606 MHz, 1164 - 1254 MHz

Impedance: 50 OHMs

Gain (no cable): 30 dB (± 2 dB)

LNA Noise Figure: 2.5 dB Max at 25°C

Voltage: +2.5 to +16 VDC

Connector: SMA female

Dimensions: 69 mm diam. x 22 mm (2.72 x 0.87 in.)

Weight: 170 g (0.374 lbs) 

Temperature: -40°C to +85°C (-40°F to + 185°F)

Humidity: Waterproof

Standard Accessories
Li-Ion Battery Pack (Field replaceable)         Pole Bracket and Clamp

12VDC Power Supply         Hard Shell Carrying Case

USB Cable     

L1/L2/L5, L-Band GNSS Antenna                                 

                        

Field Activated Options
10 Hz, 20 Hz Output Rates

NOTES : 

o

Specifications

Antenna Cable

Antenna Mounting Plate 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 39 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 40 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 41 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 42 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 43 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 44 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 45 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 46 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 47 / 54



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 48 / 54



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 22, 2019

Board Meeting

Item 7

Commissioner Committee Reports

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 49 / 54



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 22, 2019

Board Meeting

Item 8

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 50 / 54



 

Future Meetings 
January – February 2019 

 

January  
Monday, January 21   Offices Closed for Martin Luther King Jr. Day   

Tuesday, January 22   Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 
*3 Work Sessions - County Ditches, Maintenance and Environmental 
Services after the Board Meeting  

 
Thursday, January 31 Scott – Le Sueur JD1, JD1 Lateral 2 and Le Sueur – Scott JD4 Meetings, 

2:00 p.m. in the Le Sueur County Commissioners Room (Commissioners 
Gliszinski, O’Keefe and King) 

 

February 
Tuesday, February 5  Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 
    *Ordinance Revisions Public Hearing, 9:20 a.m. 
    *CHB Meeting in Waterville at 1:00 p.m. 
 
Saturday, February 9 Annual Township Meeting, 10:00 a.m. in the Le Sueur County 

Commissioners Room 
 
Tuesday, February 12 Blue Earth – Le Sueur Joint Ditch 15 Final Redetermination hearing, 1:00 

p.m. at the Blue Earth County Courthouse, 204 S. 5th Street, Mankato 
(Commissioners Rohlfing and Wetzel) 

 
Thursday, February 14   P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. at Environmental Services  
 
Monday, February 18  Offices Closed for President’s Day 
 
Tuesday, February 19   Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 
 
Thursday, February 21   Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m. at Environmental Services  
 
Tuesday, February 26   Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 
 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 51 / 54



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 22, 2019

Board Meeting

Item 9

9:30 a.m. County Ditches Work Session with SWCD 

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 52 / 54



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 22, 2019

Board Meeting

Item 10

10:00 a.m. Maintenance Work Session

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 53 / 54



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, January 22, 2019

Board Meeting

Item 11

10:30 a.m. Environmental Services Work Session

Septic Inventories and Constant State of Compliance, Building Code, Future Ordinance Revisions, 
Geological Atlas 

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 1/22/2019 Page 54 / 54


